FORT MONROE
FEDERAL AREA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
July 17, 2008 ~ Meeting Minutes

The Fort Monroe Federal Area Development AuthqiifyiFADA) Board meeting was held on July 17, 200&ha
Bay Breeze Community Center on Fort Monroe.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Callto Order and Opening Comments. The Honorabléd.. Preston Bryant, Jr., Chairman.

Chairman Bryant called the meeting to order a5 Jafn.

Roll Call. Chairman Bryant

Present:

Deputy Secretary Dick Zorn for Secretary Viola Basile, Secretary L. Preston Bryant, Jr., Mr.
Robert Crouch , Jr. , Delegate Tom Gear, Deputyedaxy Lynnette Hammond for Secretary Patrick
Gottschalk, Mr. Robert Harper, Delegate Phil Haom)tDr. Wayne Lett, Senator John Miller, Mr.

John Quarstein, Mr. Tommy Thompson, Deputy Segyddan Timberlake for Jody Wagner.

Mr. Quarstein and Deputy Secretary Timberlake attilate.

Executive Director Bill Armbruster, Army Liaison @mel Anthony Reyes, Hampton City Council
Liaisons Joe Spencer and George Wallace were sdsent.

Absent:
Dr. Alvin Bryant, Dr. Rex Ellis, Ms. Catharine Gédim, Dr. Kanata Jackson, Senator Mamie Locke,
Mr. Robert Scott.

B. Approval of Minutes from June 30, 2008, Meeting

MOTION. Chairman Bryant asked if there were any suggeatedndments to the June 30, 2008
Board meeting minutes. Dr. Wayne Lett made a motmadopt the minutes, since there were not
enough board members present at that time; theometas sustained until there was enough for a
quorum. Appendix I.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chairman Bryant called for open public comment. reehindividuals gave comment during the first
segment. The final public comment segment condwdth comments from one individual. Appendix II.

REPORTS & BRIEFINGS

A. Executive Director's Report. Bill Armbruster, Executive Director

Update on meetings, eventdir. Armbruster reviewed key meetings, visitorg driefings that involved
some of the following: a visit from a staff memlwdrthe Senate Armed Services Committee, Lt. Génera
Valcourt, TRADOC Deputy Commander, a representativ¢ghe Hampton Roads Military Alliance, the
Executive Director of the Hampton Convention anditérs Bureau and a briefing to the Capital Hilil

Next month Mr. Armbruster will attend the Assoamstiof Defense Communities Conference and meet
with President of the Presidio, Mr. Craig Middleton

Mr. Armbruster stated the FMFADA has open procunetragls for a Project Manager, and is advertising
for a Public Relations Coordinator and two researshin African American History. He announced that
Crystal DeAngelis has joined the staff as a contBacretary-Bookkeeper.

Financial Statement: Mr. Armbruster directed the Board to the Finah&&atement through June 30 that
was in their packets. Appendix Ill. He said thensition of fiscal agents from the City of Hamptorthe
Department of Housing and Community Developmegbisplete, and that he applauded both groups for a
smooth transition. He stated the next step wildéo an end of the year audit.




Update on Non Profit Status:Mr. Armbruster asked the chairman to appoininalscommittee to work
with Mr. Armbruster and Steve Owens of the OAG lie tselection of an attorney who specializes in
helping organizations establish nonprofit status.

Questions/Comments:Chairman Bryant stated they could bounce ideédsfoDelegate Gear and Mr.
Quarstein, and could also call on Deputy Secrefam for advice.

Historic Preservation Advisory Group:Mr. Armbruster stated that Kathleen Kilpatrickchsubmitted a
formal statement of recommendations from the grihwgd was included in the Board packets. Appendix
IV. The HPAG will meet again on August’4nd monthly in September and October, then qurter
thereafter.

HUD/Homeless Negotiations:Mr. Armbruster said there had been considerafiteteexpended to the
complete the negotiations, and that David Knisely Rick Russ would give the full update.

Reuse Plan Mr. Armbruster announced that he would be takhmgReuse Plan to the Governor to present
it for approval next week. He added that the TemdirManual is a work in progress and that it vioié
posted on the FMFADA website within 60-90 days.

National Park Service Assistance Requeltr. Armbruster announced that he has sent ar l&td erry
Moore of the National Park Service formally requegthe National Park Service’s assistance, anttliea
FMFADA is looking for extensive assistance fromrthenot just technical assistance.

Mr. Armbruster then introduced Mr. George Wallace the Hampton City Council Liaison to the
FMFADA replacing Dr. Charlie Sapp. Mr. Armbrustdso announced that he had received a letter from
Colonel Reyes inviting the FMFADA to be a signattmythe PA.

B. Army Update. Colonel Anthony Reyes, Garrison @mmander. Colonel Reyes gave an update on
the 106 process, and announced that the Army kas taublic comments. He said the Army hopes for the
document to be signed by the end of August.

C. Update on BRAC and HUD. David Knisely, Garrity Knisely. Mr. David Knisely said that Rick
Russ, Bill Armbruster and he had been working i Executive Committee and the Homeless Providers
on the HUD Homeless Application resulting in a sssful conclusion. In his brief overview of the
process he explained to the Board that the Hom&ebsission is based only on Federal surplus ptgper
He stated that the Homeless Application could selved by two different formats: either by givitige
Homeless Providers land or buildings or settingaupust fund. That application is then submittedhte
LRA for approval and subsequently to the Goverrwrdpproval. He said the two homeless providers
agreed on the trust fund option.

Mr. Knisely then introduced Rick Russ from the GifyHampton who gave more details on the Homeless
Assistance Application process. Mr. Russ explaitied he and David Knisely had been working on the
application since June 2006. The end resulted mbaus that all parties agreed on, and thought Vedére
One provider agreed on $263,000, while the otheviger agreed on $428,000 for a total of $691,000.
closing he introduced the representatives fromtiwe organizations, who expressed satisfaction with
negotiations.

Questions/Comments:Delegate Hamilton to Rick Russ: What would be thalue if the Homeless
Providers had opted for buildings instead of thesTiund option? Mr. Russ replied roughly $2M. Dr.
Wayne Lett to David Knisely: Can you make it cledrere the $691,000.00 will be coming from? Mr.
Knisely replied that amount is to be negotiatedveein the FMFADA and the Army.

Mr. Knisely stated after the Governor’s approvattthe next phase would be to submit it by Sepggmb
3. He explained that today the FMFADA has reachbdge milestone.



Rick Russ invited representatives from the Homekss/ider groups: Charlotte Dillow, Stacey Walls
Beegle and Joy Cipriano and invited them up topb@ium for comments. The representatives said they
were satisfied with the negotiation process, aficttiat they were kept very well informed throughdttue
process. They expressed gratitude to Bill ArmhaysRick Russ and David Knisely as well as to the
FMFADA Board on behalf of their organizations.

Questions/commentsSecretary Bryant thanked the Homeless Providedsagknowledged them for the
work they do. Delegate Hamilton asked for cladfion on the outcome of the HUD Homeless
negotiations: the choice being 3 buildings in escef $1M or $691,000.00 for a trust fund. He
commended Rick Russ, David Knisely and Bill Armliendor the outcome of the negotiations.

MOTION. Vice Chairman Thompson to Chairman Bryant: Thkedative Committee would like to
recommend the HUD Homeless Assistance Applicatienapproved. Mr. Thompson motioned for
approval of the HUD Homeless Assistance Applicati@hairman Bryant called for a vote to approve the
HUD Homeless Assistance Application as written.e Totewas approved unanimadys

MOTION. Secretary Bryant moved for a motion to approwe lhne 30, 2008 Board meeting minutes,
now that a quorum was in place. The motion waersded and approved.

D. Legal Update. Steve Owens, Office of the Attoey General. Mr. Owens gave a refresher to the

FMFADA Board on what is the legal role of the FMFAD Appendix V. He reminded the Board to think

of FMFADA as a town. The FMFADA is the LRA undeRBC, and has finished approving the Reuse
Plan and the HUD Homeless Assistance Submissior. stdted that in most cases the LRA is also
responsible for implementation of the plan. Hé¢elisdetails of what the FMFADA's powers and duties
would be.

Questions/Comments: Delegate Gear to Mr. Owens: Does #20 on Mr. Owsligé presentation exempt
the FMFADA from FOIA? Mr. Owens replied the FMFADW®iIll have a very broad authority, and will be
able to do many of the things a city can do, howéwey cannot tax.

E. Environmental Update. Rick Weeks, VA Department ofEnvironmental Quality. Rick Weeks and
his team from the VA Department of Environmentalafy gave an overview of the cleanup schedule.
Appendix VI. Mr. Weeks explained that the MEC theds referred to in his slide presentation meant
munitions and explosives of concern.

Questions/commentsChairman Bryant to Mr. Weeks: How far are we frtm actual cleanup plan and
taking public comment? Mr. Weeks replied we ast giarting to get into the meat of the plan.

Mr. Weeks went on to explain that there were 28ssitn Fort Monroe that were listed as areas ofaronc
and of that 6 were listed as “NFA or No Furtheriguwt”

Questions/commentChairman Bryant to Mr. Weeks: The FMFADA's gdslto get people on the base,
and that we need to address the areas of conceap gsiority, for recreational use.  Mr. Weekated
that the DEQ is still in the investigative proceasd are still deciding what needs to be done alnerev
Then the group will have to come to a consensus agich is the best way. He said the DOD has told
him they hoped the cleanup would be done by 20%€epm for additional monitoring. Secretary Bryant
added that the Army will be there beyond 2010; athéit the cleanup plan needed to be flexible.stdted
that the emphasis should be on recreational sitesif order to get people using Fort Monroe aiskjy as
possible.

Mr. Thompson to Mr. Weeks: What is the area ofcewn with Mill Creek? Mr. Weeks replied Mill Creek
was an area of concern primarily because of thie leigel offuture anticipated recreational usage.
Secretary Bryant asked Julie Carver of Matrix Des@roup to add comments to the environmental
presentation. Ms. Carver stated that Matrix wowlatk with the Army to make sure the environmental
issues comply, and that Matrix is having on goingetngs with them. She added that they want toemak
sure the Commonwealth knows the status of whatadhegetting.



Secretary Bryant asked the Board if there weremaose questions. Hearing none he moved on to tke ne
agenda item.

[ll. ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT
Chairman Bryant invited additional public commeXxppendix 1.

VII. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Bryant asked there was any new business fine Board members. Hearing none, Chairman
Bryant asked for a motion to adjourn the meetinigictv was moved, seconded and carried at 2:54 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

The Honorable Mamie E. Locke
Secretary/Treasurer

MEL/jfb

APPENDICES
APPENDIX | June 30, 2008 Board Minutes

APPENDIX Il Public Comment:

Mr. Steve Cornelliussen representing: Citizens doFort Monroe National Park.Mr. Cornelliussen
suggested that the Fort Monroe FADA needs a thebérfinancing. He stated that to get help with
financing the FMFADA needs to connect with the Fatl&overnment.

Peggy Mertz representing: Military Affairs CommaéteCity of Hampton.Ms. Mertz stated that her group
believes Fort Monroe should be used for housinghtimeless and veterans.

Dr. H.O. Malone representing: Citizens for a Fieltnroe National Park.Dr. Malone stated that the
FMFADA needs to initiate more cooperation with titational Park Service.

Christine Gergely representing: United Daughtdrthe Confederacy.Ms. Gergely strongly feels there
needs to be some parking inside the moat area. aiwe stated that the FMFADA take a lot into
consideration when they consider hiring contractors

APPENDIX Il Executive Director's Report
APPENDIX IV Historic Preservation Advisory Group Recommendation
APPENDIX V Legal Role of FMFADA

APPENDIX VI Update on Environmental Cleanup



